TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE '
KRR Planmng Board Development Services
Director
Prc bt N 9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague
rogress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn

TOmimy ol Special Called Meeting of the Planning Board

Barbara Thomas

Peggy Hannah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
lanatesman Monday, February 20, 2023, 6:00 PM

lohn Baus

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
e Railroad Corridor Committee will meet March 16, 2023. Information on the
Committee’s work and minutes is available on the Town website at:
https://www.waynesvillenc. gov/departments/development-services/rail-corridor-study

2. Approval of Minutes as presented (or amended):
e January 9, 2023 Special Called Meeting
e January 30, 2023 Special Called Meeting

B. BUSINESS

1. Public Hearing on to consider a major site plan review for the expansion of the Haywood County
Multi-Use Facility and Detention Center at 1620 Brown Avenue, Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN

8605-70-8724).

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 4
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 ¢ Fax (828) 452-1492
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
John Baus
Michael Blackburn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
f;:ﬁ:,mz Special Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Earhare Thmas Monday January 9%, 2023

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special Called Meeting January 9™, 2023, at
5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Michael Blackburn
Peggy Hannah
Jan Grossman
Barbara Thomas
Tommy Thomas

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Chairman Susan Smith called the meeting to order at 5:33pm and welcomed everyone and asked
Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague if there were any announcements. Ms. Teague
stated the next meeting is February 20", 2023. She indicated that an applicant has asked if the
Board would consider holding a special called meeting for a text amendment so that they would
not have to wait until February 20. Mr. Au is in the audience and has asked to speak at public
comment. The Board agreed to allow Mr. Au to speak.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
January 9%, 2023



Page 2 of 4

Greg Au
Maggie Valley. NC

Mr. Au stated he would like to open a tattoo business and is licensed by the Health Department.
He and his family have been in Waynesville for four years and want to open a personal studio
which would operate by appointment only. He is making an application to allow tattoo art as
part of the definition for personal services.

One of the board members asked to define permanent make-up. Mr Au stated eyebrows like
microblade, cosmetic lips, men with hair loss get follicle treatm@nt. Chairman Susan Smith
thanked Mr. Au.

unanimously.
The Chair then asked the Board to consider th
A motion was made by Board Mem

to approve the October 17%, 202 ' or amended. The motion passes
unanimousiy.

B. BUSINESS

1. Map Amendment ing; propetty at 465 Boyd Avenue (PIN 8605-96-
i -UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential

islativéprocedures then asked Mr, Byron Hickox, Land
tation and recommendation according to the 2035
that the property has been a residential care facility
Urban Residential, in which residential care facilities would
¢ permit, It would be allowed to continue as a legal non-

since 1973 an
only be allowe
conforming use. Mr
building. e is requesy erlay for the 1.1-acre property to allow re-use of the existing
building. Mr. Hickox read—ihe purpose and intent statement for the district which states that
“limited, non-residential uses supporting the community are permitted if contributing in scale,
design and use to the area.”

There was discussion related to the property location within the railroad corridor being studies for
a mixed-use district pursuant to the Comprehensive Plan. Board discussed that the property is on
a corner lot and adjacent to Richland Creek, and Boyd Avenue which is a cut-through to Sulphur
Springs Road. The board members asked questions aboul the allowed uses at the present time.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
January 9", 2023



Page 3 of 4

The applicant’s Attorney, Frank Queen gave a little history of the facility, His father built the
facility in 1973 and his grandmother operated the home care center for about 25 years. Mr. Queen
stated the potential buyers are KARE, INC a kids advocacy resource effort. The intent of the
building is to move their offices from North Main to Boyd Ave.

Executive Director of Kare, Savannah Anders explained that they are Haywood Counties
Children’s Advocacy Center. They work with 200 to 300 children and families dealing with child
abuse or neglect allegations. They provide forensic interviews and child medical evaluations. They
hope to provide more counseling services on-site within the new building,

t to some of the limitations on
ct the use of that parcel in a way
that parcel of some of the

Attorney Anna Stearns advised the Board about being co
applying zoning regulation to a specific parcel that eith
that is completely different from the parcels aroun:
restrictions that everyone around it has, Examples

ilding would be able
fices and counseling

services without many changes to the building. iife
and the edge of the parking lot to the

be ntedical offices and down the

ithih existing overlay areas of the Hazelwood
t he had concerns about allowing all of the
ocation but would support re-use of this building for
d varying the overlay districts allowable uses at this
idential properties. Mr. Baus indicated he thought
itted uses within the overlay was appropriate at this location
rvice to re-use an existing building. Also, the proposed use
is there now. There was general discussion by the Board.

A motion was made by Board Member John Baus, seconded by Board Member Peggy Hannah
to create an overlay district number three limited to professional services as defined in the code
is consistent with the Land Use Development, Chairman Susan Smith amended the motion to
add that exclusion of restaurants is consistent with the nature of the neighborhood and the
comprehensive plan. The motion passes unanimously.

A motion was made by Board Member John Baus, seconded by Chairman Susan Smith to
recommend the approval of the map amendment to the Board of Alderman as overlay district
number three, limited to professional service. The motion passes unanimousiy.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes - -

January 9™ 2023



Page 4 of 4

2. Update on Railroad Corridor Committee

Elizabeth Teague reported for Olga Grooman that the Railroad Corridor Study Committee are
Susan Smith, Michael Blackburn, Stuart Bass, Travis Crisp, Danny Wingate, and Staff members.
The Committee will hold a meeting Monday January 23, at 10:30am. The Committee will be
considering positive or negative opportunities for land use along the railroad track corridor.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

Chairman Susan Smith open the public Comment at 6:47

Mr, Queen stated he has been a real estate la or 42 years and talkec
Railway. He stated that he is glad that the towrERlanning Board is looki
pislatordiizthe 1800°s
Asheville. The right-of-way consist g£:100 feet on eithersideffom the center ofithe tracks. He
stated that the property is owned by :
the right-of-way.

D. ADJOURN

A motitm

Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Sple-éiél Called Planning Board Minutes
January 9%, 2023



WAYNESVILLE .\

" Wa

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen

From: Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator

Date: February 14, 2023

Subject: Planning Board Report and Statement of Consistency

Description; Zoning Map Amendment to 456 Boyd Avenue (PIN 8605-96-8882)
Applicant: Earl Holding Company, LLC; Aaron Crawford

At its January 9, 2023 meeting, the Planning Board conducted a public hearing to consider a proposed
zoning map amendment to apply a mixed-use overlay to 456 Boyd Avenue within the Hazelwood Urban
Residential District (H-UR). The Planning Board supports this request, but with limitation on the
allowable uses in the overlay to professional services.

I. The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following
statement(s):

The Land Development Standards text amendment is approved and is consistent with the
Town’s comprehensive land use plan and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.
* Encourage infill, mixed-use, and context-sensitive development

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy.
e Encourage creatively designed, mixed-use, walkable centers and commercial districts that
appeal to residents and visitors.

Planning Board Member John Baus made the motion, seconded by Member Stuart Bass. The
motion passed unanimously.

2. The Planning Board hereby recommends to the Governing Board the adoption of the zoning map

amendment as presented. Planning Board Member Barbara Thomas made the motion, seconded
by Member Jan Grossman. The motion passed unanimously.

%/M%M ﬁg’ﬂé}é}% =2 723

. \ : e . :
Susan Srr‘uth, Plfnning Board Chair Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant  Date




Page 1 of 4
479 TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
i Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828} 452-1492
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain {Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
John Baus
Michael Blackburn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
e Special Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
arharg Thomas Monday January 30, 2023

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special Called Meeting January 30"1, 2023,
at 6:00 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/ Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Jan Grossman
Barbara Thomas
Tommy Thomas

The following staff members were absent:
Michael Blackburn
Peggy Hannah

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Attorney, Ron Sneed was present

Chairman Susan Smith called the meeting to order at 5:59pm and welcomed everyone and asked
Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague if there were any announcements. Ms. Teague
stated the next regular scheduled meeting is February 20, 2023. She indicated that staff'is working
on amajor site plan and there might be visitors from the Waynesville Middle School AIG program.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
January 30", 2023



Page 2 of 4

Chairman Susan Smith read through the Legislative Procedures for a Text Amendment to the Land
Development Standards (LDS). Mrs. Smith open the hearing at 6:02pm.

B. BUSINESS

Land Use Administrator, Byron Hickox gave his presentation regarding a text amendment by an
applicant who wants to open a tattoo studio in the Central Business District. The current LDS
section 17.3 definition for personal services, expressly excludes. “tattoo parlors,” and does not

definition.

Chairman, Susan Smith asked Mr. Hickox if :
makeup? Mr, Hickox said the applicate mights
permanent facilities.

Mr. Baus asked the applic: *there were tattoo parlors that are open until 2:00am. Mr. Au
stated yes. Mr. Baus asked if some will have alcohol beverages and get wild and loud. Mr. Au
stated yes, he has been at establishment in Asheville that has stayed open late and gets a little
wild, Mr, Baus stated that Tattoo Studios should be restricted to Business Districts only.

There was more discussion among the Board, Staff and Applicant about tattooing and permanent
make-up.

Chairman, Susan Smith asked if there were additional questions and closed the public hearing at
6:30pm.

Slpe'cieilll Called Planmng Board Minutes

January 30, 2023



Page 3 of 4

Chairman Susan Smith asked to do an informal poll of Board members to start the discussion.
The planning board poll was 6 to 1 in support of the applicant. Ms. Smith said she personally
liked removal of the exclusion in the definition of personal services to add tattoo studio as a use
by right within the personal services definition. There was additional Board discussion in that
some supported the application but had concerns about allowing tattoo studios in all the same
locations as other allowable personal services. Stuart Bass indicated that he would support a new
definition and locating tattoo businesses within the Table of Permitted Uses in commercial
districts. John Baus clarified that he did not think they should be in residential areas, but not that
he was against them altogether.

1and he has not heard a good
on. Mr. Grossman stated it falls
on to separate it out.

Board member Jan Grossman stated the biggest issue is liti
reason to separate tattoo parlors out of personal services,
directly under personal services and the board needs ag

Board member Ginger Hain agreed with Mr. Gressman to not speratéout tattoo parlor out of

tattoo parlors.

Mr. Baus asked Attorney Ron Sneed:i
of separate regulation of tattoo parlot,
would find any problem with separatii
tattooing, and classic tattooing since the

establishm
be based on.
center districts,
nature, Stuart Bass
visits. Mrs. Hain said
not happening today.

ering back in the 30’s 40’s and the stereotypes associated is

Board member Jan Grossman said he went online to find articles on crimes, violence Police
visits with tattoo parlors and he stated he could not find anything. It doesn’t exist.

A motion was made by Board member Jan Grossman, seconded by Vice Chairman Ginger Hain
to except the motion as proposed by staff to add tattoo studio to personal service and take out
the word excluding. Mr. Grossman said it is supported by goals 1,5 of the comprehensive plans.
The motion passes 5 agree and 2 dissented.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
January 30%, 2023



LD

Page 4 of 4

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas, seconded by Board member Jan
Grossman to recommend the approved text amendment to the Board of Alderman. The motion
passes unanimously.

The board had continued discussion regarding the vote. Mr. Baus said he was confused with the
vote and the initial poll. Barbara Thomas clarified that she agreed that this use should not be
included everywhere personal services were allowed within residential districts. There was
discussion about mis-hearing Ms. Thomas’ vote. After discussion the Board determined by
consensus that the vote was actually 4 in favor and 3 against on the text amendment as presented.

ition to the Board of Aldermen,
the Planning Board to the Board
tated that when there is much

There was further discussion about presenting a recom
Elizabeth Teague stated that staff prepares a summary rej
of Aldermen to document the vote and recommend
discussion and a split vote, it is often helpful to thx

sther Coulter Administrative Assistant

Spemal Called Piéﬁhing Board M.in.ute.s. -
January 30, 2023



It

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen

From: Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator

Date: February 14, 2023

Subject: Planning Board Report and Statement of Consistency
Description: Text Amendment to LDS Section 17.3 — Use Type Definitions
Applicant: Greg Au, 59 Tabby Lane, Maggie Valley, NC

At its January 30, 2023 meeting, the Planning Board conducted a public hearing to consider a proposed
text amendment to remove the exclusion of tattoo parlors from the definition of personal services. Much
of the Planning Board’s discussion centered on whether tattoo parlors are an appropriate use within
residential districts where personal services are allowed as part of overlay districts. Some members felt
strongly that tattoo businesses are appropriately considered a personal service, while others felt they
should be distinct from other uses included within the Personal Services definition. A minority of
Planning Board members supported an alternative ordinance which would strike the reference to “tattoo
parlors” from the Personal Services definition altogether, and create a stand-alone definition for tattoo
businesses and allow them only within Business Districts and Regional Center Districts.

The majority of members felt that businesses providing tattoo services are no more impactful or
disruptive to surrounding properties than any other uses within the Personal Services definition,
particularly since they are highly regulated by the State. These members contended that tattoo parlors
should therefore be permitted wherever Personal Services are currently permitted, and supported the
application as proposed.

1. The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following
statement(s):

The Land Development Standards text amendment is approved and is consistent with the
Town’s comprehensive land use plan and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning,
* Encourage infill, mixed-use, and context-sensitive development

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy.
® Promote the growth of existing local businesses and Waynesville’s “maker economy.”

Planning Board Member Jan Grossman made the motion, seconded by Member Ginger Hain. The motion
passed with a vote of 5 to 2.

2. The Planning Board hereby recommends to the Governing Board the adoption of the text
amendment as presented. Planning Board Member Barbara Thomas made the motion, seconded
by Member Jan Grossman. The motion passed 5 to 2, but after further discussion, the vote was
corrected to 4 to 3.

véﬁwga%'fw A ()ﬁm’ﬂ 0723

4 . 5 " i i
Susan Smith, Planning Board Chair Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant  Date




e

Planning Board Staff Report
Major Site Plan Review of the Haywood County Government Facilities Expansion
Administrative Site Plan Review

Meeting Date:; February 20, 2023

Project: Haywood County Multi-Use Government Complex; Renovations and Expansion
of the Detention Center and Parking Lot

Location: 1620 Brown Avenue, Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-70-8724)

Zoning District: Hyatt Creek Regional Center (HC-RC)

Applicant; Haywood County, NC

Staff Presenter: Olga Grooman, Development Services Land Use Administrator

Background:

This application is for renovations and expansion of the Haywood County Sherriff’s Department building,
detention facility and associated parking lots within the County’s government services complex at 1620
Brown Avenue. The existing detention center building (in the center of the plan) will be demolished and
replaced with a larger building and connected to the existing building, A 25-car parking lot will be added
at its southeastern corner (See Fxhibits 1-3), and ADA parking and sidewalks will be added to improve
accessibility at the front of the main building which contains the sheriff's office, magistrate, 911 call center,
and other detention facilities. The plan includes additional parking lot landscaping and improvements and
installation of a stormwater management area. The County needs to make these improvements in response
to State requirements for detention facilities, and to increase the Sheriff’s capacity to carry out judicial
functions at their current facility,

In its current use now, the property includes: the magistrate, 911 call center, sheriff’s office, detention
facility, solid waste and recycling convenience center, county maintenance facilities, storage, impound lot,
garages, EMS facility, administrative offices, and personnel and public parking, This multi-use complex
meets the use definition of “Government Services” under the Town of Waynesville Land Development
Standards:

“Government Services. Includes federal, state, and local government agencies that administer,
oversee, and manage public programs and have executive, legislative, and judicial authority.”

Because this project proposes a new 32,500-square foot facility which increases the total impervious surface
of the site by 13,559 square feet, this is a Major Site Plan review as defined in the Land Development
Standards (LDS) 15.8.2.A:

*All Districts except BD: Non-residential development or expansion 10,000 square feet or greater
in gross floor area.”

Per LDS 15.8.2, Site Plan/Design Review (Major) is an administrative procedure since the adoption of
160D-related text amendments. The Planning Board serves as the administrator, and a public hearing is
required. The Planning Board must find that each of the following facts are true in order to approve,
deny, or approve with conditions a Major Site Plan:

1. The plan is consistent with the adopted plans and polices of the Town;
2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of the ordinance; and
3. The plan has infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed.



{3

The applicant has provided the Environmental Survey with Natural Resources Inventory (Exhibit 4),
Existing Conditions, Demolition Plan, Site Development Plan, Utility Plan, Stormwater, Landscaping, and
Building Elevations which staff submits are adequate for consideration for the land development (planning
and zoning) permitting. Generally, full construction drawings are completed once a developer has zoning
approval, and they will be reviewed for compliance as a part of the building permit application, per LDS
section 15.8.2.D.

The applicant met with Town staff and submitted preliminary plans for review at the Technical Review
Committee meeting on September 7, 2022, The plan was reviewed by the Public Safety, Building
Inspections, Zoning, and Public Services staff. The applicant submitted an updated set of plans on J. anuary
20, 2023. Public notices of zoning decision interpreting the property use as “government services” was
posted along the street frontages of the site and on the Town Hall’s bulletin board on January 6, 2023,
Notices of public hearing were provided with the site postings (01/30/23), the Mountaineer (01/29/23 and
02/05/23), and letters to adjacent property owners via first class mail (01/30/23). See Exhibit 5.

Staff Review Comments:

Due to financing requirements, the applicant will subdivide the property as indicated on the Exhibit 3, upon
approval of the site plan. This site plan review therefore is based on the proposed subdivision line which is
drawn to meet Town setback requirements. Should the Board decide to review this project based on the
existing property line, additional standards (landscape buffering and sidewalks) will become applicable,
and they are specified in the staff review below. The County is not proposing changes to other parts of the
site at this time and is asking for plan approval only for the arca that will be encompassed in the newly
created lot. The Board has treated other projects similarly where underlying property may be subdivided or
recombined o accommodate development. Usually, zoning approval is the first {and cheapest) step of the
process for applicants, and only after the approval is granted, they finalize lot layout for the project.

The project area and proposed property boundary is adjacent to the railroad track along its western
boundary, adjacent to Ingles Markets to the south, faces the rear of other buildings within the County
property to the east, and is adjacent to Vigoro Lane, to the north. At the front of the entire County property
to the east along Hemlock Street, are residential lots that are part of the Hazelwood Urban Residential
District.

Neighbors within the H- UR District have expressed concern about criminal activity and security around
the area of the County’s property. The County Manager and Assistant Manager met with neighborhood
representative Peggy Hannah on January 17, 2023, to ascertain any opportunities to improve the plan for
the sensitivity to the neighborhood.

The County has owned and used this property for government services, including a jail, going back to when
this area was part of the Town of Hazelwood. In 2015, the Town approved a Special Use Permit for the
County to install a cell tower as part of a new E-911 Center that is part of the main building that also houses
the Sheriff’s Office, Magistrate, and detention area. Updates to the detention portion of the facility are
necessary to meet the requirements of the State and to allow the County to efficiently continue to use this
property to carry out its law enforcement and judicial functions for the benefit of all the citizens of Haywood
County.



Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies of the Town (LDS Chapter 1). Comprehensive Plan:

The project lies within an area designated for “community facilities” and “mixed use-community” within
the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map (Exhibit 6). In the current Waynesville Official Land
Development Map (the regulatory zoning map), the property is located in Hyatt Creek Regional Center
District (HC-RC). “Government services” is permitted outright in this district (LDS 2.5.3). Staff finds the
proposed use consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the Town’s current zoning,

The project is also consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan Goal # 1: to “continuc to promote smart
growth principles in land use planning and zoning” and “encourage infill, mixed-use and context-sensitive
development,” Surrounded by commercial, industrial, and residential uses, this project represents a mixed-
use and infill development by re-using an existing site through renovations and improvements.

Zoning District (DS Chapter 2):

This property is within the Hyatt Creek Regional Center District.
LDS 2.3.7. B. Regional Center (RC) Districts Purpose and Intent

The Hyatt Creek Regional Center District (HC-RC) will develop as a mixed use center
containing retail, service and employment uses to serve Waynesville and the region. Although
conveniently located off a major highway exit, development in this district, while accommodating
uses to serve those in a wide area, must be developed with sensitivity to the surrounding rural
setting. Standards for development include a dense tree canopy requirement, a high impervious
surface ratio, and measures to protect creeks and drainage areas. Road improvements should be
limited to projects that improve the road network and provide traffic calming measures while not
destroying the narrow, rural nature of the road system. Large-scale development can be
accommodated here with such development encouraged to contain a mix of uses. Housing mixed
in with other uses is strongly encouraged (Exhibit 7).

Staff submits that the proposed expansion and improvement of the County facilities are consistent with the
historic use of the property and the overall purpose of this district as a regional center. Proposed site
improvements will improve the property’s stormwater management, increase the tree canopy, increase
accessibility and parking areas, and replace an older structure with a newer one, improving the site’s
security and look,

Dimensional Requirements (L.DS Chapters 2-4):

LDS 2.4.1 Dimensional Standards for RC :

o The project will demolish the building- annex (6,600 sf) and replace it with a larger building
(32,500 sf), as shown in the center of the plan. A new enclosed and secure hallway will connect the
existing multi-use building and the new detention center.

¢ The additional parking lot to the south-east of the new building will create 25 parking spaces, and
improvements to the existing parking lot will install handicapped parking.



15"

e A new stormwater control feature (wet pond) will be installed at the northeastern part of the
property, replacing an existing area of standing water.

» The setbacks for HC-RC are 0 ft from the front (10 ft if fronting a thoroughfare), 10 ft from the
side, 6 ft from the rear property line, and 6 ft between the structures on site. The plan indicates the
setbacks from the proposed property lines are as follows: front- 52 ft, side lot- 42 ft, between
buildings- 52 fi, and rear- 100 fi, which are compliant. When the property is subdivided, the
Development Services will verify all the setbacks once again before approving the plat.

LDS 3 Supplemental Standards: There are no supplemental standards for “Government Services.”

LDS 4 General Provisions for All Districts:

o The maximum building height allowed in HC-RC is 4-5 stories. The proposed building is below
this threshold: it is one-story, and the second “tier” of the facility is not a complete story but a
mezzanine, The highest point is 27°-3,75"’, as indicated on the site plan and elevations (Exhibit 8).

e Per LDS 4.3.1, all lots shall front a public street or a driveway. The lot currently fronts Hemlock
Street and Brown Avenue, with the new building located in the back of the property, closer to
Vigoro Lane. After the subdivision, Vigoro Lane will be the only public street abutting the new lot
along a small portion of the rear of the property near the rail road track.

» The primary access to the new facility will remain from Brown Avenue. This will continue to be

the main public entrance where people are processed at the existing facility and moved to the new
one. This access is in compliance with building/fire codes.

Building Design Guidelines (ILDS Chapter 5.8):

The proposed detention facility does not clearly fall under any of the building types as they are defined
in LDS 5.5.- Building Types. It is neither civic/monument (public gathering place or landmark), house,
townhouse, apartment, shopfront/mixed-use, commercial, or industrial building. The design of the
building is based on the regulations of Department of Health and Human Services (DHSR) Jail
Regulation Division. The referenced regulation would supersede the local design criteria as they ate
stricter due to public safety and supervision requirements by the State, Per LDS 1.8,A- Conflict with
Other Laws:

“A, This ordinance is not intended to abrogate any other law, ordinance or regulation. However,
whenever the requirements of this ordinance are at variance with the requirements of any other
lawfully adopted rules, regulations or ordinances, the most restrictive or that imposing the higher
standards shall govern.”

Some of the state regulations for exterior design of jails and detention centers include but are not limited
to exterior building materials, windows and glazing standards, doors and locks, gates, security windows,
and door standards {See Exhibit 9).

However, the project complies with some design guidelines specified in our ordinance because it does
not create any additional structures/frontage along a residential street that would create interruptions
(LDS 5.6.1), and it is compliant with the heigh requirements, as specified earlier.



‘e

Infrastructure (L.DS Chapter 6):

The project does not create any new roads. Internal connectivity between the new building and
other structures and parking lots will be achieved via new concrete sidewalks/pads inside the
perimeter, as specified on the plan,

There is no sidewalk requirement because the proposed subdivided portion of the site does not
have a street frontage. However, if the Board chooses to review the site plan based on the existing
property line, the project would require a 5-foot sidewalk along Hemlock Street frontage per LDS
6.6.2.D- Residential Street,

Per LDS 6.11.3 and 6.11.4, “all development applications must be accompanied by satisfactory
evidence as to the proposed method and system of sanitary sewer and water supply.” The Exhibit
10 in your packet includes a letter by McGill engineer who evaluated the sewer capacity on site
upon the Town’s request. The letter states that “the estimated flow amount of 14,490 gpd
generated by the project replaces existing flow and will not require a sewer extension permit. It
therefore does not fall under the “New Flow” restrictions...” Additionally, the Public Services
Director issued a letter confirming adequate water and electricity supply for the project.

The Fire Prevention and Access Plan has been approved by the Town’s Chief Building Inspector
and Fire Marshall with one additional comment that could be addressed later at the time of the
building permit (Exhibit 10).

Civic Space (LDS Chapter 7): Not applicable. Applies to residential units only in HC-RC (LDS 2.4.2).

Landscape (LDS Chapter 8):

The applicant submitted a landscape plan that staff finds in compliance with the ordinance (Exhibit 11);

Because the subdivided part of the property will be adjacent only to Commercial Industrial and
Regional Center Districts, no buffer is required (LDS 8.4). However, if the Board chooses to review
the site plan based on the existing property line, Type A Buffer (very dense, all season sight barrier)
will be required along Hemlock Street frontage becausc the existing property in Hyatt Creek
Regional Center District abuts Hazelwood Urban Residential District (LDS 8.4).

There are no new parking lots proposed along the streets or adjacent properties. Therefore, there is
no screening needed as the new lot will be in the middle of the site to the southeast off the new
building (LDS 8.6.1).

However, the interior parking lot plantings are required with no parking space being more than 40
ft away from the base of a canopy tree and with one canopy tree required per 12 parking spaces.
The applicant proposes 6 canopy trees for 25 parking spaces, none of which are further than 40 ft
from any parking space, which is compliant.



17

Parking and Driveways (LDS Chapter 9):

“Government services” fall under the office/service use category (LDS 2.5.3). One parking space
is required per 600 square feet. The new building of 32,500 square feet requires 54 parking spaces.
The project proposes 25 additional parking spots. However, the property also utilizes shared
parking that consists of garages and unmarked parking areas for all county facilities, as indicated
on the site plan (Exkibit 3). The total number of parking spaces, including all existing and proposed
spots, will be 178. The staff finds this number sufficient due to the nature of the use of the new
building,

There will be 4 new ADA spaces added to the existing parking lot in the southwestern part of the
gite. The 2018 NC Building Code only requires 4 ADA spaces for this project.

There are no ADA spaces created in the new parking lot. This is because it is not for the public and
the most direct and shortest way to the facility will still be through the main entrance of the existing
multi-use facility with security. This is in compliance with the 2018 NC Building Code and has
been verified by our Chief Building Inspector David Kelley.

One bike space is required per 20 auto spaces (LDS 9.2), The applicant proposes 2 bike racks with
4 bicycle spaces by the existing parking lot in the southwestern corner of the site. This exceeds the

requirement and is in compliance.

Interior pedesirian connectivity is provided with pathways serving cach building inside the
perimeter which also connect pedestrian facilities across parking areas.

There are no new driveways proposed on the plan.

Other. Lighting (LDS Chapter 10) and Signs (LDS Chapter 11):

No new lighting or signage is proposed on the site plan. Any future lighting or signage will have to comply
with the Town’s standards,

Environmental (LDS Chapter 12) (Exhibit 4):

Floodplain: The western part of the property is in the 100-year regulatory floodplain with Richland
Creek flowing to the west and Browning Branch to the east of the site. The scope of the project is
outside of the floodplain area (Fxhibit 12).

Hillside Protection: The project does not fall within steep slope and hillside regulations. The site
ranges between 2,752 and 2,736 feet in elevation, which is below the regulatory 2,900 feet,

Stormwater: The project falls under the Town’s Stormwater Ordinance (over 1 acre). The
applicant proposes a wet pond in the northeastern part of the site and has submitted a Stormwater
Plan. At this time, only a general plan is nceded. The detailed stormwater calculations and
management plan will be required for a stormwater permit before any building permit is issued.
They will be reviewed by the Town-contracted engineer for compliance.



/&

¢ Environmental Survey: The applicant submitted an Environmental Survey (abstract is in Exhibit
4). It included the required Natural Resources Inventory of soils, nearby streams (none on site),
jurisdictional wetlands (none on site), and the identification of federally threatened and endangered
animal and plant species that can be potentially present on site (LDS 15.4.1).

¢  Recommendations / Findings:

¢ The Environmental Survey was based on the information from the US Fish and Wildlife
Service.

o The recommendation from the Survey is to avoid the removal of trees greater than 3’ in
diameter to avoid impacts to potential bat habitats. The project will require the removal of
some trees in the northeastern corner of the property to create a stormwater control
measure- wet pond, which will mitigate stormwater runoff. Most of the property, including
the trees on the western side of the site, will not be disturbed.

o The site was not determined to be a permanent or suitable habitat for any endangered or
threatened species described in the Survey,

o The presence of migratory birds is possible on site from time to time.

Staff Recommendation;
Staff recommends the approval of the application with the following findings of fact:

1. The proposed Major Site Plan is consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Goal 1
to “promote smart use principles in land use planning and zoning.”

2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of the ordinance, as specified above.
3. The plan has infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed.

4. Staff recommends that the Board approves this application for the Major Site Plan as presented
with the following contingency:

» Peggy Hannah filed an appeal of the administrative zoning decision related to the propetty use
as “government services,” The Zoning Board of Adjustment will hear the matter on March 7,
2023. The approval of this major site plan shall be contingent upon the outcome of the appeal.



‘;.vwm
=
o
pS
§ ©
[
Q
<
2
=
>
L




2.0

133HS

31IS ANNOYD 3A0EY

o e, h 0 YNITOHYD HLHON "ITIASINAYA e
101-0d NV NGILF oS P — m.;s,%; AINNOO AOOMAVH

ALNIDYA ISN-LLINW ALNNOD OOOMAVYH

TIVAOWIY T10d ALMILA “LSDG

X

IVAON3Y 3OAHIS DMLOTTE 'LSIKT —t———— e —_—
IVAOK3Y ALMILA @ ‘1563

TVAOK3Y ALVS/3INIA “ISHG

IVAOM3Y BNYHS/33ML “1SHG

NOLLMON3Q/ TVAOMZY ININIAYd “1SDE

NOLLMOMAA/TYAOK3Y SNIOTING “LSDA

._.
i

B .._.,..,w%g

i .mw.-».-r.

—

s S

o

AN A SO 031 242808

£ TIRSSN s 63 LALL91 4 2150 L0 400 ONE0 - 191k VA58 1010 N~ SLE SOUMYE V453 113 WOUNEL3D 03 0




i e S [T - =
,,,,,,,, - YNITOYYD HLHON 'FTTASINAYM o s s o m
B5¥0-D # FEUEOT] ML) 8
- =en MHIQIW |:
1010 ALNNOO QOOMAVH i a_—
weng peag
NYld 3LIS NYId AL ‘ - H
133Hs ALITIOY4 38NN ALNAOD GOOMAYH
- 1 5 oaw s ANNOO ONDRYA CHUYANN / 3NV @/@ ——
e = B 3NN ALMIOMY (BSOONd —— + —— » ——
£ Sk 0 ¢ Llhowi 3NN ALMId0¥d ISIKd — — — —— — — — \\
zmm-w-ﬂyuunu g_g QNYTIOR (ETIH “ONGD "dOdd o \ - -;[:-F|||n4|||||.luu|_l|l|~|l
TROVELE
grﬂrngégggsiﬂﬂg TR v/ :“
R BT iy ~ N3LIND ONY BYNO 2U3MONGD “dotd
iy e SRR _
24 20 mmves s LAY S100 v Lorars No ALIHONOD dN ONVLS ‘dO¥d S _ ;
WIYMIIS/Yd ALIMINGD “dOud T Aﬂ u :
i 3 30 vy = s LTINS e 9§ posodoiad |
STIVAS DNDRIVA M3N U7 334 20VdS | DNDGND FDA0W LNBAEAYE LIVHSY "dO¥d L] __ g
SIUMOYS TINMO M
o s it s R : :
WB.I«!?. SIWS 82 BNITING “a0id - ~ ‘_ - ¢
ORI Sy 3 “oNLSHE o ° H g
SV SNUSKE CAICON U/H ¥ i ot H
SIIVeS MIN £T 025008 y T \
BN 5 = 45 000/ O 5 00U EMNO3N -7

TEROUV TV DRGEVA
CINO3Y LON VS JAD
LSLE-LT LHOEH BMOING
(34~0H) MAINGD YHOZY ~ MESHO LLYAH DNINOZ (3500bd / ONUSDG
SIIAUIS ININNIADD 735N (350<0Hd / ONUSET
'L VS BRE'TIF = VEUY ISVEON| ZOVAUNS SNOAMIJMI 1SOd SA Tud

NI PN S £ EZOBIE 31w 040

L2y arr'oor VIV ViOL

a0 Tzl VRIV VI0L

o/
& I R
A ©

BLELLLI

iy
— 1S yooyugy

e —
—-_—

\\e
; =N WMD) g
_.VW \ = ﬁn i ./E«._ LIVHESY AND TVONVLS
Y =y \NNY
e AN h\ "
LAY i o3 20 Y L B S ]~
y £ e (HOM & WYHL SS3T)
jresrrteer ] =l VY 1O A (o .
-~ i A (dAL) 3N MPA1O3S
e —T _1 = l/l
o — ) s T N oy B
—— T oy v
N = R




24
Exhibit 4: Enironmental
4

mcglll Summa£ z Shaping Communities Together
R B G T R R A RS A T

MEMORANDUM

DATE January 9, 2023
FROM Jonathan Herman, Environmental Planner- McGill Associates, P.A.
TO Thomas Mannino, PE, Project Manager — McGill Associates, P.A.

SUBJECT Environmental Survey
Haywood County Detention Center

INTRODUCTION

McGill Associates, P.A. (McGill) has been retained by Moseley Architects to provide professional
engineering services to assist with the proposed Haywood County Detention Center Expansion
project. The engineering services include an environmental review of the site for the purpose of
determining any permitting that may be necessary for the proposed project activities. The
following memo provides information and analysis of natural resources at the project site including
a desktop review of online resources as well as a site visit on August 18, 2022, to assess onsite
conditions.

SOIL CONDITIONS AND SOIL TYPES
NRCS Web Soil Survey

Based on the Web Soil Survey report there is one soil unit on the project site: Statler loam (SuA),
0 to 3 percent slopes, rarely flooded. No hydric soils are identified within the project area. Hydric
soils are one of three criteria that indicate the presence of wetlands and are used for jurisdictional
wetland determinations.

EXISTING VEGETATIVE AREAS AND FOREST COVER

Approximately 0.28 acres of forest cover was identified within an existing stormwater basin in the
northwestern portion of the project site. The stormwater basin contains a mix of trees, saplings,
and vines of both native and exotic species. The remainder of the site consists of turf grass,
maintained landscape beds, and previously developed (i.e. paved parking areas, buildings, and
other structures) areas.

GEOLOGIC FEATURES

The Soil Survey report indicates the site is a stream terrace on floodplains. In general, the site
and surrounding areas are flat and dissected by tributaries to Richland Creek located offsite.

Memorandum — Environmental Study
Haywood County Detention Center Page 1 of5



23

mcglll Shaping Communities Together

TOPOGRAPHY

According to a topographic survey of the site, elevations range between approximately 2752’ MSL
along the southern boundary of the site to approximately 2736" MSL along the northern property
boundary. It is assumed much of the topography has been altered with previous development at
the site.

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

Various desktop resources including the National Wetland Inventory, USGS Topographic Maps,
and the Soil Survey Report were reviewed for indications of wetlands at the site. Additionally, a
site visit was conducted to identify any wetland field indicators. No jurisdictional wetlands were
identified on the project site. A stormwater basin located near the northern property boundary
appeared to have some indicators of a wetland, however the basin hydrology appeared to be
isolated and has no significant connection with offsite jurisdictional tributaries. As such, it is
assumed the presence of any wetlands within the basin would not require 404 and 401 permitting
through the US Army Corps of Engineers or the North Carolina Department of Water Resources.

PERENNIAL AND INTERMITTENT STREAMS

Various desktop resources were reviewed including the National Wetland Inventory, USGS
Topographic Maps, and North Carolina Surface Water Classification Mapping, and a site visit was
conducted, to identify any jurisdictional waters at the site. No perennial or intermittent streams
were identified on the project site.

FLOODPLAINS

The FEMA FIRM map indicates Zone AO (Depth 3 ft) is within the southwestern portion of the
project site. According the NC Flood Risk Information System: “AO Zones are areas of sheet-
flow shallow flooding where the potential runup is less than 3.0 feet above an overtopped barrier
crest. The sheet flow in these areas will either flow into another flooding source (AE zone),
result in ponding (AH zone), or deteriorate because of ground friction and energy losses and
merge into the X Zone.”

CONSERVATION AREAS

Haywood County GIS mapping data was reviewed for areas identified as Farmland Preservation,
Conservation Easements, Federal Lands, and Parks and Recreation. No areas with these
designations were identified within the project site.

Memorandum — Environmental Study
Haywood County Detention Center Page 2 of 5



24

| d

mcglll Shaping Communities Together

BUFFERS AND SETBACKS

There is public water and sewer provided by the Town of Waynesville in the project area so it is
assumed there are no wells or septic systems in the vicinity of the project area which would require
setbacks. There are tributaries in the project vicinity with the Trout Waters (‘Tr') designation which
require 25-foot buffers. It does not appear any buffers extend into the project site.

FEDERALLY THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES

The USFWS iPac Report identifies 6 federally listed threatened and endangered species detailed
below. No critical habitat was identified within the project site.

1. Gray Bat (Myotis grisescens) — Endangered

Habitat: Gray bats occupy caves or cave-like structures year-round. While gray bats prefer caves,
summer colonies have been documented using dams, mines, quarries, concrete box culverts and
the undersides of bridges. Males and females typically hibernate together, however because of
the limited number of suitable caves, gray bats may migrate as much as 500 miles between
summer and winter caves. However, based on band recovery data and the distribution of
hibernacula and summer colonies across the range, most gray bats are considered regional
migrants with migrations shorter than 200 miles. No surveys have been conducted for Gray Bats
or their habitat at the project site. Based on a cursory review no suitable habitat was identified.

2. Indiana Bat (Myotis sodalis) — Endangered

Habitat: During winter, Indiana bats are restricted to suitable underground hibernacula. Most of
these sites are caves located in karst areas of the east-central United States; however, Indiana
bats also hibernate in other cave-like locations, especially abandoned mines. In summer, most
reproductive females occupy roost sites in forested areas under the exfoliating bark of dead or
dying trees that retain large, thick slabs of peeling bark. Primary roosts usually receive direct
sunlight for more than half the day. Roost trees are often within canopy gaps in a forest, in a
fenceline, or along a wooded edge. Habitats in which maternity roosts occur include riparian
zones, bottomland and floodplain habitats, wooded wetlands and upland communities. Indiana
bats typically forage in semi-open to closed forested habitats with open understory, forest edges,
and riparian areas. Adult males occupy similar habitats but can use a wider range of roosts
compared to females. No surveys have been conducted for Indiana Bats or their habitat at the
project site. The portion of forested area at the site could potentially serve as summer roosting
and/or foraging habitat. As such, it is recommended that proposed project activities avoid removal
of any trees larger than 3” diameter at breast height (DBH) to avoid impacts to potential bat
habitat. If tree removal is unavoidable, then further coordination with the USFWS and additional
studies may be required.

Memorandum — Environmental Study
Haywood County Detention Center Page 3 of 5



Shaping Communities Toge

3. Tricolored Bat (Perimyotis subflavus) — Proposed Endangered

Habitat: During the spring, summer and fall tricolored bats primarily roost among live and dead
leaf clusters of live or recently dead deciduous hardwood trees. In the southern and northern
portions of the range, tricolored bats will also roost in Spanish moss (Tillandsia usneoides) and
Usnea trichodea lichen, respectively. In addition, tricolored bats have been observed roosting
during summer among pine needles, eastern red cedar (Juniperus virginiana), within artificial
roosts like barns, beneath porch roofs, bridges, concrete bunkers, and rarely within caves. Female
tricolored bats exhibit high site fidelity, returning year after year to the same summer roosting
locations. Female tricolored bats form maternity colonies and switch roost trees regularly. Males
roost singly. During the winter, tricolored bats hibernate in caves and mines, road-associated
culverts, tree cavities, and abandoned water wells. Tricolored bats exhibit high site fidelity with
many individuals returning year after year to the same hibernaculum. No surveys have been
conducted for Tricolored Bats or their habitat at the project site. The portion of forested area at
the site could potentially serve as habitat. As such, it is recommended that proposed project
activities avoid removal of any trees larger than 3" diameter at breast height (DBH) to avoid
impacts to potential bat habitat. If tree removal is unavoidable, then further coordination with the
USFWS and additional studies may be required.

4, Northern Long-eared Bat (Myotis septentrionalis; NLEB) — Threatened

Habitat: During the summer months (approximately April-August), NLEBs use forested/wooded
habitat where the bats roost, forage, and travel. Summer NLEB habitat may also include adjacent
or interspersed non-forested habitats such as emergent wetlands and edges of agricultural land,
old fields, or pastures. Potential NLEB summer roosting habitat includes live or dead trees that
are generally = 3 inches diameter at breast height (DBH) with cracked or exfoliating bark, broken
limbs, cavities, or crevices. Individual trees may be considered suitable habitat when they exhibit
any of the aforementioned characteristics and are located within approximately 1,000 feet of other
forested habitat. NLEBs travel and forage along linear features such as riparian corridors, paths,
forest edge, and fence rows, as well as forage along streams, wetlands, and ponds. Potential
summer roosting habitat for NLEBs also includes human-made structures, such as buildings,
barns, bat houses, and bridges. During the fall months (approximately August-September) prior
to hibernation, NLEBs swarm in wooded areas around their hibernacula. In the winter
(approximately October-March), NLEBs hibernate in caves and abandoned mines. No surveys
have been conducted for Northern Long-eared Bat or their habitat at the project site. The NLEB
designation changed from Threatened to Endangered in November 2022. This has resulted in
new consultation requirements with USFWS and firmer restrictions on tree clearing during the
NLEB roosting season (April 1 to October 31). As such, it is recommended that proposed project
activities avoid removal of any trees larger than 3" diameter at breast height (DBH) to avoid
impacts to potential bat habitat. If tree removal is unavoidable, then further coordination with the
USFWS and additional studies may be required.

Memorandum — Environmental Study
Haywood County Detention Center Page 4 of 5

g

25

ther




26

| d

mcglll Shaping Communities Together

5. Small Whorled Pogonia (/sotria medeoloides) — Threatened

Habitat: The small whorled pogonia grows in a variety of upland, mid-successional, wooded
habitats, usually older hardwood and mixed wood stands of beech, birch, maple, oak, and white
pine. This orchid is almost always found in proximity to features that create long-persisting breaks
in the forest canopy; the tree canopy is relatively open. It prefers acidic soils with a thick layer of
dead leaves and sparse to moderate ground cover. It often occurs on slopes near small streams.
No surveys have been conducted for Small Whorled Pogonia or their habitat at the project site.
The forest canopy at the site appeared to be dense and unlikely to be suitable habitat for Small
Whorled Pogonia.

6. Rock Gnome Lichen (Gymnoderma lineare) — Endangered

Habitat: The rare lichen grows only in areas of high humidity, such as high-elevation vertical rock
faces that are frequently bathed in fog or in deep gorges at lower elevations. During the site visit
no suitable habitat for this species was identified within the project area.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The following key findings and recommendations related to environmental permitting are
provided based on analysis of the collected information:

1. The FEMA FIRM map indicates Zone AO (Depth 3 ft) is within the southwestern portion of the
project site. It is recommended that any applicable laws or regulations related to floodplains
should be followed in this area.

2. Project activities should avoid removal of trees greater than 3" DBH to the greatest extent
practicable to avoid impacts to potential bat habitat. Where tree removal is unavoidable,
further coordination with the USFWS and additional studies would likely be required.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

NRCS Web Soil Survey Report

National Wetland Inventory Map

NC Surface Water Classification Map

USGS Topographic Map

USFWS IPac Consultation Report

FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map (Panel 8605)
Haywood County Conservation Areas

NOoGhswWwh =

Memorandum — Environmental Study
Haywood County Detention Center Page 5 of 5



27

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

PO Box 100 ag_ e

9 South Main Street EXhlblt 5
Waynesville. NC 28786

Phone (B28) 456-8647 » Fax {828) 452-1492 B . L.

www.waynesvillenc.gov Notices of Zoning Decision posted on

site (4) and Town Hall’s bulletin board
(1) on January 6, 2023

NOTICE OF ZONING DECISION

The Development Services Director of the Town of Waynesville makes the following
administrative zoning decision for the current use of the property identified as (PIN)
8605-70-8724, by Haywood County Land Records. That portion of this property
addressed as 1620 Brown Avenue, and known as the Haywood County Sheriff's Office,
is a multi-purpose campus that meets the use definition of “Government Services”
under the Town of Waynesville Development Standards, Section 17.3:

Government Services. Include federal, state, and local government agencies that
administer, oversee, and manage public programs and have executive,
legislative, and judicial authority.

This includes the property uses of the county 911 center, communications tower, the
Sheriff's Department offices and detention facilities, Magistrate, a solid waste and
recycling transfer station, storage facilities, county garage and maintenance, an
impound lot, and personnel and public parking.

An appeal of this administrative decision may be filed with the Town Clerk of
Waynesville, 16 S. Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786, cpoolton@waynesvillenc.gov,
within 30 days of this notice. Questions should be directed to the Development
Services Office, (828) 456-8647.

j:u‘\l-\.t-h»{ ¢ 20273
Development Services Director Date

Ce:  Kris Boyd, Assistant County Manager
Olga Graoman, Planner
Byron Hickox, Land Development Administrator [f8
Candace Poolton, Waynesville Town Clerk '




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
5 South Main Strest

s

Waynesville, NC 28788 e
Phore (328) 456-8547 » Fax (228) 452-1492| EXhibit 5
AN ETRIIIEDEER

Date: January 30, 2023

Motice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board nNewspaper

Public Hearing Notices to adjacent
property owners (within 100 ft) and

Tha Town of Waynesville Flanning Board will hold a public hearing on February 20, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Mazin Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a mazjor site
plan review for the sxpansion cof the Hayweood County Multi-Use Facility st 1620 Brown Avenus,
Waynesville, NC 22786 {PIN 8605-70-8724):

Far more information contact Olg= Grooman =t the Development Services Department at:

(828) 356-1172, email: ogroomen@w=ynesvillenc.gov , mail: 3 South Mzin Street, Suite 110,
Waynesvillz, NC 28785
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100

5 Scuth Main Strast
Waynesville, NC 28788
Phore (B28) 4356-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1452

FOR PUBLICATION IM THE MOUNTAINEER: January 29 and February 5 Fditions

Date: January 23, 2023
Contact: Clga Grooman, {828) 356-1172

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Flanning Board will hold a public hearing on February 20, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Msin Street, Waynesvills, NC, to consider z mzjor site
pian review for the expansion cof the Haywood County Multi-Use Facility st 1620 Brown Avenus,
Waynesville, NC 28786 {PIN 8605-70-8724).

For mare information contact the Development Services Department at: {828) 355-1172, email:
oerooman@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: § Seuth Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28785.




29

Exhibit 5

Public Hearing Notices posted on
site on January 30, 2023

THE TOWN oF WAYNESVILLE

PLANNING BOARD

WILL HOLD A
PuBLIC HEARING ON

FEBRUARY 20, 2023 AT 5:30 PM
IN THE TowN HALL BoOARD ROOM AT

9 SOUTH MAIN ST.
To CONSIDER A MAJOR SITE PLAN

CONTACT THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

828-456-8647




20

APPENDIX

Exhibit 6- Land Use Map
Future Land Use Map

~ [Z1waynesvile City Limits

1 Waynesvile ETJ
1 Urban Services Boundary (Revised)
_ Draft Future Land Use
8 I Open Space
| Residential Conservation

Residential - Low to Medium Density
.|| Residential - Medium to High Density £
@ 7] Community Facilities W
| Mixed Use - Community b

- ! Mixed Use - Regional

Licksto
Ridge

174 WAYNESVILLE 2035: PLANNING WITH PURPOSE



*sdew @say] uo paulejLod uohew. ol ayy Joj Ajjiqisuodsal
[eBa) ou swinsse Japirold aysgam ayl pue Ajunod poomAer “sdew
853U} U PaulzjuoD UONE WO Ul AUE JO LUOREDYLIBA 10) Pa}NSUoD
&q pinoys sevJnos uonewuoju! Aewud 21jgnd pauonuawalo e ay)
1By} paynou Agaiay ale 8) 110 s19s) "Ejep pue spiodal ojgnd
Jalpo pue sjed ‘speap papiooal walj papdwod ale pue uoijoipsun
sy} uiim punoj Alsadoud |eal jo Alojusaul au) wol paledesd
ate Aay | "SASAINS JoU BB B)IS S1U) UO SABW BU| (ISWIRIOSK]

220z ‘61 1equisosg
198} 002 = You! |
I - - -4 E5|

cLod/LL/e :9)eq 9|es
0% 199lld 9|es

00£'G08 #L$ :9Nnjep passassy
0% lanjep peJajaq
00£'G08'¥LS 1anjep 194N
000'96€'2L$  :enjep Buipjing
00€'60¥°2$ :anjep pue
uojjewaoju] anjep ajs
llnsaukepn Jo umol :diysumoy
rans :abeauoy |e30L

0S61L ling 1ea)

0765 ‘BaJy pajesaH

JAY NMOHd 0291
[eRJswwo) 'asN [el0lawWWoD 'asn |elRiawwon

1440 TVOIG3IN 301440 'FDIAYIS IOVHVD

uoljewioju| ays

G/91/856
8L/1/196 32¥ PPV
¥/12/615
LOZL/Zy8 ey |eban

¥2/8-0.-5098 ‘Nid
UOl}eWIo4U] JUNOIDY

98482 ON "ITUASINAVM

1S NIVIN N Gle

ASNOHLHENOD ALNNOD AOOMAVH
ALNNOO AOOMAVH

lo4 poday

! (NS
IBIUAT [BUOIER M Y821 1E \H

| [E2U2 LU0 T

PUiSid [esipUr (iR wo




nf_ —-Q< 0l 8 [ L 1 o 3 £ z L
m

oo (]

SNOILYAZTI NOILVAS T3 15V3
oNlaTing
—
...}
et
—] R
— ik G
NOLLRI530 ava =
Nl AR e S

=M
R
o o

L0 Ssn0s RS §

T AN 2003 A B T

T AN W iR I |

[
U T w0 01 T

SILONATY NOILYAIIT SNIaTIng

R (ke i

NOILVAITIHINON \ z /
=

bl 4
Sx
g3
-
a0
Qo
=0
Z0
>0
<c
mz=
==
zZ=
30
52
2x
=0
52
52
=
=x
s
=
o~

aa - fieefia

NOILVAST3 HLNOS 6

=TT = B Z3 Ty T T T Ty TR

s oy

NOLVAZ T3 LSam \_# J

o
B

=
(o)
&
m
=
<2
>
o)
@)
T
I—
m
O
%

. 2 mﬁOﬁ—ﬁP@ﬁW
T — Swippng :8 B1qryxy

5 SZ0ziL

W 9rE



Exhibit 9:
Detention Units
Regulation

NC Division of Health Service Regulation
Jails and Detention Unit

The state rules for jails and detention centers is 10A NCAC 14J

Regulations include:
SECTION .1200 - STANDARDS FOR NEW JAIL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
104 NCAC 14J 1203 COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND APPROVAL

(a) Prior to the construction of a new jail or the construction of an addition or alteration to an existing jail I and
11, the governing body shall submit the following to the Construction Section for review and approval...

104 NCAC 147 .1204 SPECIFIC CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS
(a) Jails that restrain inmates under lock and key within a building shall meet the requirements of the North
Carolina State Building Code for "Institutional Occupancy - Restrained" and the additional security requirements

imposed by Rule .1220.

(c) The construction materials in all jails shall be sufficient to provide the degree of security required for the area
in which they are used.

104 NCAC 14J.1214 WINDOWS AND GLAZING
(a) If glazing affords persons from outside of the jail a view of inmates inside the jail, the glazing shall:
(1) admit natural light into the confinement unit or dayroom;
(2) be diffused or obscured to prevent persons from outside the jail from observing inmates inside the jail.

(f) 4 dormitory shall have windows to the outdoors with a gross window area measuring not less than two square
Jeet per inmate or 48 square feel, whichever is greater.

104 NCAC 14J.1215 DOORS, BUNKS, LOCKS, AND FASTENERS

(a) A jail shall provide doors, locks, and detention hardware that are rated by the manufacturer as security-type
and as acceptable for use in correctional facilities.

104 NCAC 147 .1504 WINDOWS AND SECURITY SCREENING

(h) Windows shall be constructed of such material to contain persons within the enclosed area and to provide
security from without.

() Windows shall have protective or security screening to prevent the passing of contraband except where
approved exterior fencing is provided.

Full Document: https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/jail/index.html




34

mcglll Shaping Communities Together

Exhibit 10: Utilities

February 1, 2023

Ms. Elizabeth Teague
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

RE:  Wastewater Allocation
Haywood County Detention Facility
Waynesville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Teague:

McGill Associates has reviewed the adequacy of the Town of Waynesville's sewer system to accept
and treat wastewater flow from the Haywood County Detention Facility project located at 1620 Brown
Avenue.

The project proposes to construct a new building to replace the existing detention facility which is
scheduled to be demolished. The estimated flow amount of 14,490 gpd generated by the project
replaces existing flow and will not require a sewer extension permit. It therefore does not fall under
the “New Flow” restrictions as provided by Article 8 of the Town's Special Order by Consent with the
North Carolina Environmental Management Commission dated December 31, 2020. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

MCGILL ASSOCIATES, P.A.

ORE( Lo

JOEL L. STORROW, P.E.
Senior Principal

Cc: Jeff Stines

MCGILL ASSOCIATES 55 BROAD STREET, ASHEVILLE, NC 28801/ 828.252.0575 / MCGILLASSOCIATES.COM




WAYNESVILLE

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

Gary Caldwell, Mayor
Julia Freeman, Mayor Pro Tem
Clarence “Chuck” Dickson, Alderman

Jon Feichter, Alderman °q o ooy 0
Anthony Sutton, Alderman EXhlblt 10: UtllltleS

Progress with Vision

February 1, 2023

Re: Detention Center Expansion
PIN# 8605-70-8724

To whom it may concern:

For the matter of water service and connections to the Town of Waynesville distribution
system. The Town of Waynesville can provide services to referenced parcel for proposed use.
Electric utility services will be provided by Duke Energy. Sewer allocations and approvals for
said usage are addressed in a letter from McGill and Associates (also attached). If you have any
questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stines

Town of Waynesville
Director of Public Services
129 Legion Drive
Waynesville, N.C. 28786

16 South Main Street - P.O. Box 100 * Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider




(V)
™

Od! 'ujwiesy
‘JY3IH 'US3 '10Q eunoied YUoN Jo I1BIS 'Josonly JExXel VIS0 ON

wyeLo £0°0 €00 0

—rt—t——

w800 00 00 0
zoo‘e:l

o

€Sl 2 BREILSE)
2658/ “LE0E iM 7
“4'SOSE 0
1'&

:
SEAM .QMMBPInLS

aABA IMD) 851}

£ et

SN 0T NqIyxy

- i - S

de|\ Jamag @ Is1ep) ‘O11109|]

£€e0e/se/L




SE

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100 ¥y . efegn
& Senith Main Sirest Exhibit 10: Utilities
Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Date: 1/24/2023
Project: Haywood County Detention Center (Fire Prevention Plan Review)

Comments:
L. Provide key box accessible to the Fire Department on the North property gate off of Vigoro
Lane in accordance with Section 506 of the 2018 NC Fire Code. Location of lock boxes is
approved. We do request that these lock boxes be dual access for Police and Fire.

Fire prevention for fire apparatus access, fire hydrant locations and fire prevention for
site access are approved.

=

David Kelley
Code Enforcement Official



3y

i i it I R YNITOHYD HLMON ‘TTIIASINAYM e e
OHYHENITIH T AIHLYD W
0} smen ALNNOO AOOMAVYH e
NYd ot TP

M - A TIva8 vk

3dVYOSONYT 3LIS N¥1d 3l

Tviee rmw v

133HS ALITIOYL 3SN-ILINW ALNNOD QOOMAYH

o SPUIR)
mvd o e

HOWIN QOOMOMYH Q3UINIVH T1EN00 OMY ‘JWEVS MIUYE 0339 IMEI3Y OL SvAMY QINVIA TV S3I0N
30VED 3ADEY 8 CIUNSYAN 38 01 H3diTvD ONv 3DMINLINNIND «

N8 | NR Lz | a%A | L) I L I I I )
TL AONYD

G3WID3e5 ¥ HOINKW b

EINOLLIONDD D5 HLW

QITIL ONY ‘30vkS IN3I¥FQY Jnoav 8

= .9 C3SvE 38 TIVHS 5038 QIULWYTE TV
SHOUYIOT TVNGWIONI 40 DVALENI SHNIENONS
N Q3N 34y STYIMALYN 3evaSany
T SYIUY ONLNYT JO UIININI ALNO
ONOTY QY30 38 01 3903 TINNYHD = A,

SYIHY
ONUNYT AIHIINKW TV W4
3003 TINNYHD = A, WIlAL

TIHOVE 105401 QUIVANDD

IHOUIOKDD T0S HIM CITIL ONY 30MH0 AN
JavED INBIVIOY 3N0BY .21 Q3N e
38 TIWHS ATND SONYISI INiXevd NI HIIWS NOUNILZD MILVM &
53 BRUHS T HINOWIONOD W05 O S¥ BT

HUW 03TIL ONY

HLA30 AU NI
TVHIOO BHL 01 SV 3aVHD

1 TIWE CNNOWY SNITILINOYE
FM04IA TVE 100H I

g X

n-._nmm...u ANIOVIOY ZADEY LB - .9 Wikt w__.mswuu % ﬁu«t«xu
Ivd 38 TIVHS S100H
Ei-Irb 40 NOLONOIY HOJ AUYSNIIMOD

05 QIEUNLSIaNN

TIHOYE

I0S01 GUIVANDD
3QYED OIHSING 4

331 ONNDYY HIDNWE
NOUMZLIG al¥ ¥
QIUDIS SV HIIN b

MMOUD ATIVNIDINO

3eWHS 3IHL

WHALYN NN
RN L Y

ONY SIHINYEE NIHL =

HEGYIT JAONIH 10N 00 ———————

Oaden S s L T S



“sde W 858U} Uo PeUleUO LK BwIojul ay) 4o} Ajjigisuocdsal
1e6a) ou awnsse Japiroid asqam au} pue Ajunod poomAey "sdew
©S8LJ} U0 paulejuod UoneLWw.Jojul AUE JO UDNEDYLISA 10} Pa)|NsSUod

[ 8q pInoys s20.n0s uonew ol Aewid o1ignd pauojusweloe ey
7) 1By} pajyou Agatay ade alis SIY} 40 s19sM "Bjep pue spiosal Jjgnd
Jayio pue sied 'spasp papJodal walj papdwoo ale pue uojjopsunl

SIU) uiyim punoy Ajssdoud [esd jo Alojusaul ay) woly paseds.d

8Je Al "shanins jou ale a)s iy uo sdew ay] PWIRIPSI

€202 ‘9z Aenuer
198} 00¢ = your |
[ e

€L0e/oL/e0 ‘9)eQ ajes
0% :90lld 9jeg
00€£°608'vL$ :@njep passassy
0% lanjep paJajaQg
00€'608'vL$ tonjeA JoxIeN
000'96€'CL$  :anjep Buipping
00£'60v°C$ ‘9njep pue’
uoljewioju] anjep a)s
al|nsaufepp JO UMO] :diysumo]
£S6€°LL :ebealoy |ejo)
0s61L Hing Jea)

0r6es ‘Baly pajesaH

JAY NMOYE 0291
[elDJBWWOD S [B12J8WWO0 ) '89S |EI0IBIWOD

1440 “IVOIQ3N 301440 'IOIAEIS FOVHVYD

uoljewloju| ajis

G/91/856
8LLL/L96 4°d PPY
¥L12/615
LOZLiZy8 49y |eban

¥2/8-0.-G098 ‘Nid
UOIJBWIOLU| JUNODIY

98282 ON "ITUASINAVM

1S NIVIN N SLZ

ASNOHLENOD ALNNOD AOOMAVH
ALNNOD AOOMAVH

dejy urerdpoorg -z1 NqIyxg




Ho

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department i
9 South Main Street, Suite 110 Exhibit 13-
: s Waynesville, NC 28786 5 E
gtess with Vision Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492 Appllcatlon Forms

www.waynesvillenc.gov

APPLICATION FOR MAJOR SUBDIVISION OR SITE PLAN
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

PROPERTY OWNER(S) OF RECORD; __ H1aywood County

PARENT PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S):  8605-70-8724
1620 Brown Avenue, Waynesville, NC

PROPERTY LOCATION:
ZONING: Regional Center - Hyatt Creek
LAND USE AT TIME OF APPLICATION: Institqtion_al: Jail, O_fﬁce, Garage, Copyﬁr_{i@;f _C_e_n__ter

APPLICANT (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER): , e
Note: Authorization to apply form must be submitted with the application if applicant is different from owner,

MAILING ADDRESS: 215 N Main Street, WaYHESViu_e_’__H_C_%S?'86 )

PHONE NUMBER: 828.452.6625 - -

RELATIONSHIP TO PROPERTY OWNER:

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

NUMBER OF ORIGINALLOTS: __ 1 NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS:

NUMBER OF UNITS/DENSITY: N."A, Institutional Use

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR/DRAWING NUMBER:

APPLICATION COMPLETENESS (See LDS Section 15.9):

£ ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY

X MASTER PLAN OR PRELIMINARY PLAT

X OTHER INFORMATION / PROJECT DESCRIPTION (attach sheets as necessary):
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:
e S STAnT DATE: l/ R/ 23

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



L2

AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
located at 1620 Brown Avenue in Waynesville or the ETJ area of
Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a proceeding
by Board(s) of the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina. I hereby authorize the following
named individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent: Thomas Mannino, P.E.

Title and Company: Project Manager, McGill Associates PA

55 Broad Street, Asheville NC 28801

828.252.0575 / 828.712.4089 Thomas.Mannino@McGillAssociates.com

Address:

Phore and email:

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the S‘:A’ day of Nernusn f ,2003

Owner or Party with Contractual Interest in Property:

M@m@% — Lo er

Address and phone number:

215 N. Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786

828.452.6625




